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56 Lafayette Street 48 Lafayette Street 

Lois Dickson Rice, left, with her daughter Susan E. Rice. 

John “Pete” Gaskill. 



61-63 Montreal Street, built c.1912 

Albert Dirwanger’s house at 46 Walnut St. and his three large greenhouses between 
Merrill and North Streets are visible on the  

1876 Bird’s Eye Map of Portland. 

46 Walnut Street, built 1864 

 

105 North Street, built 1891 



The John C. Main House at 52 Melbourne Street (left), was 
later owned by George T. Dealey, who then built his own 

house at 126 Eastern Promenade (right). He was a director 
at Burnham & Morrill Co. in Portland (below). 

 

George T. Dealey 
1855-1835 

52 Melbourne Street, built 1876 126 Eastern Promenade, built 1910 



Jewish Immigrants on Munjoy Hill  

In the decade after 1916 an influx of Polish-Russian, 
Yiddish-speaking families began moving to Munjoy 

Hill, settling on the lower end of Congress Street and 
along Morning, Vesper & Beckett Streets. They would 

be followed after WWII by additional families from 
Eastern Europe. Nearly all of these families rented in 

the neighborhood for some years before 
they purchased  their homes. 

 

Thera Hilton’s Drugstore at the corner of North & Congress Streets. 

119 Morning Street, built 1925 33 Congress Street, built c.1901 



36 Morning Street, built 1890 40 Morning Street, built 1868 

 



 

 

 

Women work in the Fore Street chewing gum factory c.1900 100 North Street, built 1873 

One of the forgotten industries of Maine’s past 
is the Spruce Gum business, once providing 
employment to hundreds of Mainers, mainly 

young women. 


